



PERMIT

11 JUN 1997

ASIANTAETH YR
AMGYLCHEDD
ENVIRONMENT
AGENCYEin cyf/Our ref 2/WR/AE/FH
Eich cyf/Your ref

Dyddiad/Date: 5 June 1997

Mr C J Saunders
LAS Waste Limited
Tregaron Road
Lampeter
Dyfed
SA48 8LT

OUTGOING

Dear Mr Saunders

**RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE (TRANSFER STATION)
IN THE NAME OF LAMPETER AGRICULTURAL SERVICES LIMITED**

Thank you for your letter dated 26 May 1997 in which you informed the Agency of a change of Company name.

Eventually, the licence will be reviewed in accordance with a rolling programme when it will be updated to take account of relevant changes and higher standards that might be imposed by the Agency.

In the meantime the format of the existing licence will suffice and you can show a copy of this letter to anyone who wishes to view your licence.

Yours sincerely

A EVANS
Area Licensing Officer

Enquiries to Mrs A Evans ext. 3544

c.c. Mr G H Davies, DWRM, Haverfordwest

Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd
Glan Tawe, 154 Ffordd Sant Helen, Abertawe, SA1 4DF
Ffon: 01792 645300, Ffacs: 01792 648652Environment Agency
Glan Tawe, 154 St. Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 4DF
Tel: 01792 645300, Fax: 01792 648652